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Walter, Penny

Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Cam Skoropat - Neighbourhood Level Infell Development Amendment 
Package - File CK 4350-63

From: Web NoReply <web‐noreply@Saskatoon.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 9:49 PM 
To: City Council <City.Council@Saskatoon.ca> 
Subject: Email ‐ Communication ‐ Cam Skoropat ‐ Neighbourhood Level Infell Development Amendment Package ‐ File 
CK 4350‐63 
 

‐‐‐ Replies to this email will go to   ‐‐‐ 

Submitted on Thursday, May 19, 2022 ‐ 21:49 

Submitted by user:   

Submitted values are: 

Date Thursday, May 19, 2022  
To His Worship the Mayor and Members of City Council  
First Name Cam  
Last Name Skoropat  
Phone Number  
Email    
Address  8th Street East  
City Saskatoon  
Province Saskatchewan  
Postal Code    
Name of the organization or agency you are representing (if applicable) "Infill Focus Group"  
Subject Neighbourhood Level Infill Development Amendment Package [File No. CK 4350‐70]  
Meeting (if known) City Council ‐ Public Hearing meeting on Tuesday, May 24, 2022  
Comments  
I was part of the "Infill Focus Group" that was assembled to perform an in depth review of current infill regulations and 
look for areas of improvement. Our group consisted of infill residents, professional designers, and home builders. As 
such, we had a wide variety of viewpoints and experience. You could say we were a group of NIMBY's and YIMBY's.  
 
Our group got into the fine details about the impacts of proposed changes. We analyzed many concepts in our review 
and the ones that made it through to the end were the ones that had the best balance between flexibility for new home 
designs and minimal impacts on neighbouring properties.  
 
You may hear opposition to some of the changes but undoubtedly, they will be from sources that have not dug as deep 
into the details as our group did.  
 
The proposed changes will be good for infill neighbourhoods and I believe they should be approved as presented.  
 
Thank you.  
Attachments  
Will you be submitting a video to be vetted prior to council meeting? No  


